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St. John's Reformed Church

Buckeystown

Private

The Saint John's Reformed Church is a one and one-half story
rectangular brick building laid in common bond. Gothic Victorian
windows with etched glass are located in each bay on the north,
south and west elevations.

The interior of the church was converted to a private residence in
the 1950's, however, original stencil art on the ceiling and
carved wood moldings with Iambic columns over the pulpit was

once located remains intact.

The Saint John's Reformed Church, converted into a private
residence in the 1950's was organized according to Williams,
History of Frederick County on January 14, 1882 at a meeting held
in the Methodist Episcopal Church in town.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The St. John's Reformed Chuyrch is a one and one-half story rectangular
brick building laid in common bond which faces west from the east side
of Route 85.

The principal facade is three bays wide. The main entrance, twin Gothic
paneled recessed doors are located in a one bay wide brick entrance
addition covered by a front gable with standing seam tin roof supported
by brackets.

Gothic Victorian windows with etched glass occupy the remaining two bays
on the principal facade. A round louvered frame vent with quadrafoil
decoration is located in the center of the front gable.

The building which is constructed on a low random stone foundation is
three bays deep. Gothic Victorian windows with etehed glass are located
in each bay on the north and south sides of the building. A cornerstone
stating "1884 St. John's Reformed Church" is located in the northwest
corner. A door with stone porch has replaced the second bay on the
south side.

The entire building is covered by a steep standing seam tin roof supported
by decorative brackets and connected by a corbeled brick cornice. A
single brick chimney rises from the northeast corner of the building.

The interior of the church was converted to a private residence in the
1950's, however, original stencil art on the ceiling and carved wood
moldings with Iambic columns over where the pulpit was once located
remains intact.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Saint John's Reformed Church, converted into a private residence

in the 1950's, was organized according to Williams, History of Frederick
County on January 14, 1882 at a meeting held in the Methodist Episcopal
Church in town.

"The pastor of the Jefferson charge, Reverend N. H. Skyles, was assisted

in effecting the organization by Reverend T. F. Hoffmeier. Twenty-seven
persons were enrolled as members. The congregation continued to worship

in the Methodist Episcopal Church (the original stone structure) until

the compietion of their own house of worship. Under the leadership of
their pastor, Reverend A. J. Heller, they erected a brick building with
recess pupit and a vestibule, which was dedicated to the service of the
Lord on the ninth day of June, 1885. The building committee consisted

of the following persons: M. J. Grove, William Kreig, E. L. H. Delashmutt,
Otho J. Keller, and the pastor, A. J. Heller."!

The Saint John's Reformed Church was one of four churches which held
services in Buckeystown.

1T, 9. c. Williams, History of Frederick County, p. 493, 494.
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Frederick County Office of Historic Preservation 11/29/78

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

12 East Church St.. Winchester Hall 694-1063

CITY OR TOWN STATE
Frederick Marvland 21701

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created

by an Act of the Maryland Legislature,

to be found in the

Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-

ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust

The Shaw House, 21 State Circle

Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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